Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY CGOVERNMENT

‘Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: NOVEMBER 7, 2011

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION
AND ACCEPT AWARD, IF OFFERED, FROM THE KENTUCKY
BIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT FOR A SEARCH AND
RESCUE PROJECT IN THE DIVISION OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY
SERVICES--2012

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services has prepared an application for submission to the
Kentucky Division of Emergency Management/Department of Military Affairs requesting funds
for purchase of equipment for use by the Technical Rescue. The Rescue Grant Program is
established by KRS 39F to develop, train, and equip local emergency management rescue
squads. If approved, the Division of Fire and Emergency Services will use funds for the
purchase of equipment for the Dive/Water Rescue program. This includes purchase of additional
diving drysuits, snap shackles, carabineers, and pelican floats. Amount requested in state
funding is $8,000. No matching funds are required.

Council authorization to submit application, and accept the award if offered, is hereby requested.
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Irene doodmg, Director

Xc:  Clay Mason, Commissioner, Department of Public Safety
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